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From: Richard Dillen
To: Owens, Danielle; 
Subject: FW: HOWCO-Astor
Date: Thursday, March 29, 2012 4:09:21 PM
Attachments: Astor_ZIP1.zip 


2nd attempt
 


From: Richard Dillen  
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 3:45 PM 
To: 'danielle.d.owens@dep.state.fl.us' 
Subject: HOWCO-Astor
 
Mrs. Owens,
 
Attached .ZIP files contains the following documents:
 
HOWCO-Astor’s Contingency Plan
Certified analyticals of Processed Oil for calendar year 2011.
A spreadsheet showing Flashpoint and Total Halogens results from both HOWCO’s 
in-house and Phoslab Environmental Services’ Lab.
 
I had to break it down into three separate files because of e-mail restrictions, part 
3 will follow.
 
Richard Dillen
Q.A.O.
HOWCO Env. Services
(727)-437-4059
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Batch#077_Metals_PCBS.pdf
















































































Batch#076_Metals_PCBs.pdf
















































































Batch#074_Metals_PCBs.pdf
















































































Batch#071_Metals_PCBs.pdf
















































































Astor_6_EmPrep_Prev_ContPlan_Rev2.pdf































































































